# Biography

# Joseph P. Joseph, CPA

Managing Director Chief Investment Officer Investment Management

### Responsibilities at Putnam

Mr. Joseph is a Managing Director and Chief Investment Officer on the Small- and Mid-Cap Core Equity team. He leads the teams responsible for managing global, international, and U.S. small-cap core equity institutional and mutual fund portfolios. He is also the Portfolio Leader for the International Capital Opportunities and Capital Opportunities Funds and is a Portfolio Member on the Capital Appreciation Fund. Mr. Joseph joined Putnam in 1994 as an equity research analyst and worked both within the International Equity Group and as the Associate Director of the Global Equity Research Group. He is a member of Putnam's Executive Committee and Advisory Council. Mr. Joseph is a Certified Public Accountant and has 18 years of investment experience.

# Experience

Vert Independent Capital Research, Inc. Managing Director, 1993–1994

Price Waterhouse Manager, 1987–1993

Bramayya & Co. Articled Clerk, 1979–1984

#### Education

New York University, Stern School of Business, M.B.A. Loyola College, B.A. American Society of Appraisers, Chartered Public Accountant

